
 

 

 
  

 
  
 

 
 

 
 

      
 

 
  

 
    

     
  

   
     

 
 

 
 

 
   
   

  
      

   
  

     
 

 
 

   
   

  
 

 
  

 
     

  

Manitoba ~ 
Environment and Climate Change 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
Box 35, 14 Fultz Boulevard 
Winnipeg MB  R3Y 0L6 
T 204-945-8321 F 204-945-5229 
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca 

File No.: 2518.00 

July 24, 2024 

Jason Clyde 
Plant Manager 
3M Healthcare Canada Company Ltd. 
75 Courtneypark Drive West, 
Mississauga ON L5W 0E3 
jwclyde@solventum.com 

Dear Jason Clyde: 

Re: 3M Healthcare Canada Company Ltd. - Environment Act Licence 
No. 964 RR - Notice of Alteration Approval 

Thank you for your notice of alteration dated June 28, 2024. The department 
understands you wish to install two underground tanks for spill containment and one 
above ground tank as blowdown tank. The tanks will be used in the future planned 
expansion. 

I approve the alteration per Section 14(2) of The Environment Act with the 
following conditions: 

• The installation of the tanks is part of a future expansion plan at the facility. 
• The installed tanks will not be used for the current operation at the facility unless 

approved by the director. 
• The approval to install the tanks will not guarantee the approval of a future 

planned expansion at the facility. 

All other clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 964 RR remain in effect. This 
approval is available on the public registry at 
https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/registries/index.html. 

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact, Eshetu 
Beshada, Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at 
Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca or 204-250-1932. 
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For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact 
Tyler Kneeshaw, Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Branch at EnvCEPortage@gov.mb.ca or 204-870-1598. 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed by 
Agnes Wittmann 
Director 
The Environment Act 

c. Mike Pinette - 3M Healthcare Canada Company Ltd 
Tyler Kneeshaw - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 
Eshetu Beshada - Environmental Approvals Branch 
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